BUSINESS TAX CERTIFICATE # 060553

This ceriificate is issued for registration and revenue purposes only. It is issued without
verification that' the holder is subject to, exempt from, or in compliance with any other
tegal: requirements, " including ~City ~zoning .or " fire. codes. Failure to receive ‘a renewal
notice . “does . not . refieve - the - holder's - responsibility = to  maintain  a  current
certificate while conducting business in the City.

BUSINESS NAME: Nature's Sungrown Foods, LLC
BUSINESS LOCATION: 899 NORTHGATE DR STE 405 SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903-3636
BUSINESS OWNER Nature's Sungrown Foods, LLC

NATURE'S SUNGROWN FOODS, LLC
899 NORTHGATE DR STE 405
SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903-3636

TO BE POSTED 1N A CONSPICUOUS PLACE AT BUSINESS LOCATION

THE CITY WATH A MIBSION
4400 Fifth Avenue
San Rafael, CA: 94901
www.cityofsanrafast org/businessiicenses
(415) 485-3051 - FAX (415) 485-3100

Renewal Cycle: Annual (end of Dec)

To verify the validity of this certificate,
please visit the above website.
Description: IMPORT EXPORTS

Starting January 1. 2021, Assembly Bill 16807 requires the prevantion of
gender-based discrimination of business establishiments. A full netice is
available in Englisk or other languages by going fo!
hitpsi/iwww. dea ca.govipublications!

NOT TRANSPERANLE:
REPORT CHANGES OF ADDRESS,
OWRERSHIF, OR ACTIVETY.

Stacx Ruslez

From: blrenewal @cityofsanrafael.org

Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 1:06 PM
To: Stacy Rusley

Subject: Business License Renewal Completed

Dear Owner(s) of Nature's Sungrown Foods, LLC:

Business license number 060553 has been renewed successfully. Thank you for renewing online.

The new expiration date is 12/31/2025. As you may be aware, we no longer issue new certificates every year unless

there is a significant change, such as a new business name or address. However, you or an interested party such as your

mortgage broker can always check the expiration date on our online business directory at
https://www.cityofsanrafaelorg/businesslicenses.




